
“Combatting homelessness together” 

NOTE: THIS WILL BE A TELECONFERENCE MEETING. 
DUE TO THE CLOSURE OF ALL COUNTY BUILDINGS, MEETING PARTICIPANTS 

AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL NEED TO CALL IN TO THE MEETING. 

Measure H Citizens’ Oversight Advisory Board Meeting 
AGENDA  

DATE: Thursday, September 1, 2022 
TIME: 1:00 p.m. 
JOIN VIA WEBLINK:  Click here to join the meeting 
OR CALL IN (AUDIO ONLY):   +1 323-776-6996,,280143684# 

(Ctrl+Click to follow link) 

AGENDA 

I. Welcome & Introductions 

II. Approval of Minutes for the June 2, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

III. General Public Comment

IV. Overview and Discussion on the Ordinance Creating the Citizens’
Homelessness Initiative Oversight Advisory Board and
Consideration of Necessary Actions - Rowena Magaña, Chief
Executive Office - Homeless Initiative (CEO-HI)

V. Nomination and Selection of New Chair 

VI. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Homeless Initiative Final Expenditures -
Tene Tate-Dickson, CEO-HI

VII. Fiscal Year 2022-23 Funding Recommendations Process -
Cheri Todoroff, Chief Executive Office - Homeless Initiative and Affordable
Housing (CEO-HI/AH)

VIII. Adjournment

If any person intends to submit documentation to the Advisory Board for its consideration prior to the meeting, 
such documentation shall be submitted via email to: CEO Measure H Oversight 

<MeasureHOversight@lacounty.gov>, no later than 5:00 p.m. the day before the scheduled meeting. 

Next Meeting Date: Thursday, December 1, 2022 at 1:00 pm 

MEASURE H 
Citizens’ Oversight Advisory Board 

Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 
500 West Temple Street, Room 493, Los Angeles, California 90012 

https://homeless.lacounty.gov/oversight/ 

1st District Appointee 
John Naimo 

2nd District Appointee 
Amelia Williamson 

3rd District Appointee 
Christine Margiotta 

4th District Appointee 
Andrew Kerr 

5th District Appointee 
Jody Schulz 

Executive Director, 
Homeless Initiative and 
Affordable Housing 
Cheri Todoroff 

Advisory Board Liaison 
Rowena Magaña 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjM3MWI1MGMtZTE3Yi00YjJmLWEwYmQtYjFhYzVjYjlkZmI1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2207597248-ea38-451b-8abe-a638eddbac81%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ec8bc74f-8fdc-4ba9-9799-7473ff4f33c9%22%7d
tel:+13237766996,,280143684#%20
https://homeless.lacounty.gov/oversight/


Page 1 of 4 
 

Measure H Citizens’ Oversight Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, June 2, 2022, Conference Call 
 
ATTENDEES 
 
Advisory Board:    Christine Margiotta (Chair), John Naimo, Amelia Williamson, Andrew 

Kerr, and Peggy Edwards.  
 

County Staff:      Cheri Todoroff, Rowena Magaña, Ashlee Oh, Jeremiah Rodriguez, and 
Angela Park.  

 
I.   Welcome and Introductions 

Ms. Margiotta called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. The Advisory Board also welcomed 
Ms. Williamson as the new Second District appointee.   
 

II. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
The March 3, 2022, meeting minutes were approved with no amendments. 

 
III. General Public Comment 

No general public comments. 
 

IV. Updates on the Homeless Initiative Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23 Funding 
Recommendations Process: Cheri Todoroff, Chief Executive Office – Homeless 
Initiative (CEO-HI) 
• The FY 2022-23 funding recommendations, approved by the Board in May 2022, 

used a robust stakeholder engagement process, and included the following: 
o Approval of $532.6M to fund HI strategies;  
o FY 2021-22 one-time Measure H carryover totaling $22.6M (including HHAP 

Round 2 and funding for local jurisdictions to promote full expenditure and 
continuity of services); and  

o Revised funding allocation methodologies for the Glendale, Long Beach, and 
Pasadena Continuums of Care (CoCs) to provide increased flexibility. 
 

V. New Homeless Initiative Framework and the FY 2023-24 Funding 
Recommendations Process: Cheri Todoroff, CEO-HI 
• A report on the proposed new framework to address homelessness in Los Angeles 

County was submitted to the Board in April 2022. 
• The new framework seeks to increase exits to permanent housing (PH) by targeting 

the persistently underserved homeless population, thus reducing the exit gap, and 
promoting a more balanced housing system. The number of “persistently 
underserved” [people experiencing homelessness (PEH) with more complex health 
and behavioral health conditions] has more than doubled between 2017 and 2019 
(16,000 to 35,500).   

• The new framework includes: streamlining strategies to focus on those that are most 
effective and serving the persistently underserved, with the ultimate goal of 
permanently housing PEH; fully leveraging mainstream systems by equipping 
County departments to be more effective with prevention; quickly identifying those 
on the precipice of homelessness through data driven approaches; preparing 
customer-facing County staff to assist PEH through problem-solving and linkages to 



Page 2 of 4 
 

services; and co-investing with cities to amplify impact, decommissioning 
encampments, unlocking the rental market, and advancing racial equity practices. 

• The Board approved the new framework on May 3, 2022, and directed HI to: develop 
strategy funding allocation recommendations for FY 2023-24 within the new 
framework; implement rehousing system strategies through consolidation and 
simplification of strategies for FY 2022-23; collaborate with mainstream partners to 
identify how best to implement strategy reassessment recommendations, while 
establishing clear accountability mechanisms; identify funding and resources to 
expedite CEO’s Anti-Racism, Diversity, and Inclusion’s (ARDI) racial equity plan; 
increase city and Councils of Government (COG) co-investment opportunities to 
expand IH and PH; develop policies and tools to allow Homeless Management 
Information System (HMIS) access between LAHSA, cities, and the County. 

• Additionally, on May 17, 2022, the Board took further action to implement the FY 
2023-24 funding recommendation process immediately, submit the funding 
recommendations to the Board by January 2023; and to fully implement the new HI 
framework by FY 2023-24. 

• Mr. Kerr asked if efficiency and cost reductions learned within the Housing 
Innovation Challenge are being used toward the production of housing units. 

o Ms. Todoroff shared there is an increased number of projects using the  
prefabrication and modular approach, for example, the Hilda Solis Care First 
Village.  

o Ms. Williamson commented on the city of Los Angeles’ housing design 
process with Proposition HHH, describing increasing construction costs, 
design challenges limiting innovation, and the need to collaborate with 
developers to understand prefab construction and overcome design 
challenges. 

• Ms. Edwards applauded the new timeline for the funding recommendations, stating 
the change has a positive impact on providers, increases flexibility within local 
jurisdictions and CoCs, and increases efficiency and speed with implementation of 
programs.  

• Mr. Naimo asked about the prospect of additional State revenue, given the surplus, 
and how this money can be potentially programmed.   

o Ms. Todoroff stated there are several considerations for use of the surplus by 
the Governor, some specifically targeting homelessness. The State is 
providing funding; however, the funds are one-time in nature, and they are 
being programmed in ongoing, long-term solutions, which puts the County at 
risk.  

o The County continues to seek on-going funding from the State for long-term 
solutions, such as operating subsidies for PH. Additionally, advocacy is 
needed for more federal vouchers. 

• Ms. Margiotta appreciated the thoroughness and community engagement involved in 
these new framework processes and asked for more insight on the “emerging 
practices to advance racial equity.” 

o Ms. Todoroff stated the intent of the language is to ensure that all work within 
the homeless delivery system operates under a racial equity lens.  For 
example, the CEO-HI is working with ARDI to utilize racial equity tools to 
operationalize American Rescue Plan dollars within communities to ensure 
that  programs and services are creating equity without unintended 
consequences. Ms. Todoroff also suggested this to be a future agenda item. 



Page 3 of 4 
 

• Ms. Margiotta raised a concern that there is an assumption that mainstream systems 
are functioning well for PEH and asked if there is space within the new framework for 
a real analysis of the mainstream system to see if the mainstream system may be 
creating an increase in homelessness. 

o Ms. Todoroff stated that the mainstream system supports individuals and 
communities and has the largest impact on homelessness. Serving people 
who are already homeless does not change the number of people who 
experience homelessness. The real ability to affect homelessness is going to 
come from prevention, healthy communities, and upstream work, where 
County departments and other governmental entities play a huge role, which 
is called out intentionally within the new framework.  

o Additionally, the County has started a prevention services taskforce, led by 
ARDI, that is looking at everything the County does or could do better, as it 
relates to prevention, not specific to homelessness, but specific to overall 
health and well-being of individuals and communities.  

• One commenter shared praise for the new framework plan and suggested 
expanding outreach to those who are not visibly homeless.  

• Another commenter stated the Antelope Valley has no intake availability for anyone 
experiencing homelessness and asked for provider accountability. 

 
VI.    Update on the Blue-Ribbon Commission on Homelessness (BRCH)  

Recommendations: Ashlee Oh, CEO-HI 
• Ms. Oh shared background on the BRCH and information on the Board directives to 

research/analyze various homelessness governance reports and provide the 
recommendations for a new governance model. 

• The BRCH began meeting on September 8, 2021 and adopted the final 
Homelessness Governance Report on March 30, 2022. 

• Ms. Oh shared the seven BRCH recommendations:  
o Analysis of creating a County entity with and identify a leader with responsible 

charge, accountability, and authority over homelessness.;  
o Establish a multi-year local solution fund within Measure H available to local 

jurisdictions;  
o Streamline LAHSA by refocusing its primary role as the Rehousing lead of the 

Los Angeles CoC;  
o Consolidate the LAHSA Commission, CoC Board, and Coordinated Entry 

System (CES) Policy Council into a single decision-making entity;  
o Improve LAHSA’s internal operations;  
o Require data sharing between cities, the County, and LAHSA, while defining 

and implementing metrics of success, tracking equity goals, and establishing 
tools for accountability; and 

o Establish an executive-level action team to drive reforms, discuss issues of 
common interest, and facilitate data development and sharing.   

• Additional directives were focused on the Department of Human Resources and 
subject matter experts to provide options and strategies for recruiting a qualified 
candidate to serve as the County leader of the entity; and for various department 
directors to attend and assume voting authority within the CES Policy Council, the 
LAHSA Commission, the CoC Board, until these entities are consolidated into a 
single body.  

• Mr. Naimo asked whether current resources in the County’s housing authority are 
under consideration to be consolidated under the new County entity. 

https://brch.lacounty.gov/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=EKaK8ZFF3To%3d&portalid=43%20


Page 4 of 4 
 

o Ms. Todoroff responded that the Board motion directed further analysis on 
various options for the new County entity and that a report from the CEO with 
recommendations will be provided to the Board.  

• Mr. Naimo asked if there is a timeframe when the Board would likely make a 
decision on the County entity and Ms. Todoroff responded there was not a specified 
timeline.  

• Mr. Kerr shared concern of the limited early BRCH buy-in from the City of Los 
Angeles and asked if there is a process to gain their buy-in with the County’s 
recommendations. 

o Ms. Todoroff stated that high-level conversations at the leadership level are 
on-going.  

• A member of the public asked how the public can be informed of the communication 
with the City of Los Angeles. 

o Ms. Todoroff responded that communication between the City and County is 
taking place in the CES Policy Council and the LAHSA Commission meetings. 
Additional operationalizing is happening at public City Council and  Board of 
Supervisor meetings.  
 

VII.   Reflections on the Homeless Initiative Framework and BRCH Recommendations: 
Cheri Todoroff, CEO-HI 
• Within different components of the BRCH work and new framework, there is 

alignment in uplifting the need for strong leadership, accountability, transparency, 
increased impact within mainstream County departments, and increased 
collaboration and funding flexibility with cities, COGs, and local jurisdictions. 

• The FY 2023-24 funding recommendations approach will not continue to 
automatically fund strategies at previous levels, which will greatly impact service 
levels.   

• As we enter the second half of Measure H timeline, there will be a need to go back 
to our stakeholders and the voters to renew and/or replace Measure H.   

• Big impacts to homelessness will need to come from prevention and the 
development of affordable housing. 

• Ms. Williamson recognized the forward thinking and responsiveness to the complex 
homelessness problem. Additionally, she applauded the work done so far, the 
thoughtfulness of the presentations, and agreed that lived experience should be 
involved in the solution process. 

• One commentor shared appreciation for Ms. Todoroff’s reflections on the Measure 
H timeline and suggested more conversation on preventing homelessness inflow. 

 
VIII.  Adjournment 

• Meeting ended at 2:57 p.m. 
• Next meeting Thursday, September 1, 2022, at 1:00pm 

  
Minutes submitted by: Rowena Magaña and Jeremiah Rodriguez 
    



- MORE - 

MOTION 

SOLIS ___________________________ 

KUEHL ___________________________ 

HAHN ___________________________ 

BARGER ___________________________ 

RIDLEY-THOMAS ___________________________ 

AGN. NO.  

MOTION BY SUPERVISORS MARK RIDLEY-THOMAS AND DECEMBER 6, 2016 
AND JANICE HAHN 

Securing Ongoing Funding to Address the Homeless Crisis 

On August 17, 2015, the Los Angeles County (County) Board of Supervisors 

(Board) launched the Homeless Initiative to combat the homeless crisis that pervades 

its communities.  The County Homeless Initiative conducted an inclusive and 

comprehensive planning process, including 18 policy summits on nine topics from 

October 1 to December 3, 2015, which brought together 25 County departments, 30 

cities and other public agencies, and over 100 community partners and stakeholders. 

The Homeless Initiative generated a powerful set of 47 coordinated and 

integrated strategies divided into the following six areas, which are each key to 

combating homelessness: 

 Prevent Homelessness;

 Subsidize Housing;

 Increase Income;

 Provide Case Management and Services;

 Create a Coordinated System; and

 Increase Affordable/Homeless Housing.



MOTION BY SUPERVISORS MARK RIDLEY-THOMAS AND JANICE HAHN 
DECEMBER 6, 2016 
PAGE 2 
 
 

  

On February 9, 2016, after hearing the testimony of elected officials and 

representatives of over fourteen cities from throughout the County who pledged their 

support and commitment to working collaboratively with the County, the Board adopted 

the Chief Executive Officer's Homeless Initiative’s 47 strategies (Strategies). The Board 

also approved new, one-time funding of $100 million to initiate the implementation of 

these Strategies; however, the Board will soon need to replenish these one-time funds.  

The community-based organizations that participated in crafting the Strategies strongly 

advocated that the Board needed to secure additional, ongoing, annual funds to 

implement the Strategies in the years to come.   

The best budget projections make it very clear that current County resources are 

not sufficient to fund Countywide initiatives and services to combat homelessness on an 

ongoing basis at the levels required to address the current crisis within the County.   

The passage of Proposition HHH in November 2016 will allow the City of Los 

Angeles (City) to leverage resources and finance about 8,000-10,000 units of 

permanent supportive housing over the next 10 years. Furthermore, the State of 

California’s No Place Like Home bond would also leverage resources and finance about 

5,700 permanent supportive housing units over four funding cycles across all 88 cities 

and unincorporated areas of the County. Finally, in addition to other local, state and 

federal grant solicitations, the County’s Community Development Commission also 

provides capital development funds for construction of permanent housing set aside for 

special needs and homeless populations. As a leader in the regional strategy to address 

homelessness, the Board is committed to securing annual, ongoing revenue to fund the 

essential support services that would complement these permanent supportive housing 

units and associated rental subsidies. To that end, on October 25, 2016, the Board 

unanimously approved a motion to craft the framework for a proposed Memorandum of 

Understanding that would facilitate a coordinated Countywide strategy on construction 

of permanent housing, allocation of rent subsidies and provision of supportive services. 



MOTION BY SUPERVISORS MARK RIDLEY-THOMAS AND JANICE HAHN 
DECEMBER 6, 2016 
PAGE 3 
 
 

  

To ensure the success of these permanent supportive housing units, and to fully 

implement the Homeless Initiative and other promising practices, the County has an 

urgent need to provide prevention, crisis, and support services, including health care, 

mental health services, and substance abuse treatment for homeless children, families, 

foster youth, seniors, battered women, disabled individuals, veterans, and other 

homeless adults. 

The Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority (LAHSA) has estimated that $450 

million a year (not counting construction costs) in services funding is required to make 

serious strides to address homelessness across the County.  LAHSA calculates that 

over 15,000 units of permanent supportive housing are needed to aid persons who are 

living with disabilities and have had long durations of homelessness; the $450 million 

estimate includes, but is not limited to, supportive services and rental subsidies for 

these proposed permanent supportive housing units.     

While the key to ending homelessness is linking individuals and families to 

permanent housing, not all persons experiencing homelessness need permanent 

supportive housing.  Many families and individuals can be linked to permanent housing 

and services through rapid rehousing programs.  Additionally, the County’s Homeless 

Initiative is implementing prevention, outreach, employment and bridge housing and 

other critical strategies that will need to be sustained and expanded in the coming 

years. 

The County has diligently examined existing programs and reallocated funds to 

high-performing, effective programs that have shown the best outcomes.  The County 

has also set aside General Funds to implement innovative programs, such as C3 street 

engagement teams, rapid rehousing and landlord incentive programs.  The County has 

already taken steps through the Whole Person Care application to secure $90 million in 

federal funding for the next five years, a portion of which will help finance supportive 

service needs for homeless persons eligible for Medicaid.  However, an ongoing 



MOTION BY SUPERVISORS MARK RIDLEY-THOMAS AND JANICE HAHN 
DECEMBER 6, 2016 
PAGE 4 
 
 

  

revenue measure is critical if the County is to fully honor any long-term commitments to 

address the regional homeless crisis consistent with the strategies for combating 

homelessness developed through the Homeless Initiative adopted by the Board. 

The County is authorized to impose a retail transactions and use (sales) tax in 

the incorporated and unincorporated territory of the County to generate revenue 

dedicated to preventing and combating the homelessness crisis and to fund the 

County’s Homeless Initiative Plan. 

In order to meet the urgent need of the people of this County to combat the 

homeless crisis, this Board must place a ¼-cent special sales tax on the ballot at the 

next available election to be held on March 7, 2017.   

WE THEREFORE MOVE THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, adopt the 

attached resolution calling and giving notice of the special election on a countywide 

sales tax measure, that will be levied for a period of ten (10) years, to generate ongoing 

revenue dedicated to preventing and combating the homeless crisis and to fund the 

County’s Homeless Initiative Plan, to be held in Los Angeles County on March 7, 2017, 

and consolidating the special election with other elections to be held on March 7, 2017. 

 

YV/DW 

 
 

# # # #  

 
 





















































pursuant to Section 4.73.160), extend the tax, or be inconsistent with the purposes of

this ordinance, the Board of Supervisors may amend this ordinance without submitting

the amendment to the voters for approval.

4.73.180 Enjoining Collection Forbidden.

No injunction,or writ of mandate or otherJegal or equitable process shall issue in

any suit, action or proceeding in any court against the State or the County, or against

any officer of the State or the County, to prevent or enjoin the collection under this

ordinance, or Part 1.6 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, of any tax or

any amount of tax required to be collected.

4.73.190 Severability.

If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof to any person or

circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the ordinance and the application of such

provision to other persons or circumstances shall not 6e affected thereby.

4.73.200 Effective Date.

This ordinance relates to the levying and collecting of the County's Transactions

and Use Tax to Prevent and Combat Homelessness and shall take effect immediately

upon approval by two thirds of the electorate voting in an election on this ordinance.

HOh1008287463 ~ 7





FY 2021-22
MEASURE H EXPENDITURE LOG

(BY QUARTER)

STRATEGY AGENCY
ORIGINAL 21-22
H-ALLOCATION

Q1 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q2 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q3 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q4 
H-EXPENDITURE

YTD H-
EXPENDITURE

H - BALANCE 
(Allocation - 

Expenditures)

A1 LAHSA  $             11,500,000.00  $     2,322,193.25  $     1,606,600.48  $     1,624,610.13  $     1,442,902.22  $        6,996,306.08  $           4,503,693.92 

A5 CEO  $                  450,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                          -    $              450,000.00 

A5 LAHSA  $             11,050,000.00  $     2,104,676.98  $     2,019,555.98  $     1,540,722.29  $     1,684,561.03  $        7,349,516.28  $           3,700,483.72 

STRATEGY AGENCY
ORIGINAL 21-22
H-ALLOCATION

Q1 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q2 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q3 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q4 
H-EXPENDITURE

YTD H-
EXPENDITURE

H - BALANCE 
(Allocation - 

Expenditures)

B1 DPSS  $               1,713,000.00  $        927,465.00  $        785,535.00  $                       -    $                       -    $        1,713,000.00  $                   -   

B3 CEO  $               1,312,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                          -    $  1,312,000.00 

B3 LAHSA  $             73,624,000.00  $     8,101,083.31  $     7,762,121.60  $   13,606,113.01  $     9,965,410.34  $      39,434,728.26  $34,189,271.74 

B4 LACDA  $             11,105,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $     2,071,892.25  $        2,071,892.25  $           9,033,107.75 

B6 DCFS  $               1,468,000.00  $        463,495.00  $        485,575.00  $        480,950.00  $          37,980.00  $        1,468,000.00  $                            -   

B7 DHS  $             22,704,000.00  $     5,118,755.66  $     5,018,132.25  $     5,336,017.73  $     5,391,919.26  $      20,864,824.90  $           1,839,175.10 

B7 DMH  $                    82,000.00  $          19,278.55  $          13,042.37  $          17,979.10  $          20,588.64  $             70,888.66  $                11,111.34 

B7 DPH  $               9,415,000.00  $     2,389,226.68  $     2,485,602.14  $     1,467,633.96  $     1,434,605.16  $        7,777,067.94  $           1,637,932.06 

B7 LAHSA  $               4,619,000.00  $        249,010.11  $     1,303,786.35  $     1,195,368.07  $        824,806.95  $        3,572,971.48  $           1,046,028.52 

STRATEGY AGENCY
ORIGINAL 21-22
H-ALLOCATION

Q1 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q2 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q3 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q4 
H-EXPENDITURE

YTD H-
EXPENDITURE

H - BALANCE 
(Allocation - 

Expenditures)

C4/C5/C6 DHS  $               4,226,000.00  $        551,537.85  $        683,640.45  $        712,157.15  $        811,825.46  $        2,759,160.91  $           1,466,839.09 

C4/C5/C6 DMH  $               1,156,000.00  $        419,308.60  $        404,107.71  $        233,293.88  $          99,289.81  $        1,156,000.00  $                            -   

C4/C5/C6 DPSS  $               4,600,000.00  $        758,473.71  $        771,756.21  $        737,099.98  $        589,187.32  $        2,856,517.22  $           1,743,482.78 

C7 WDACS  $               7,100,000.00  $        583,315.00  $     1,435,578.00  $     1,307,864.00  $     1,752,934.00  $        5,079,691.00  $           2,020,309.00 

STRATEGY AGENCY
ORIGINAL 21-22
H-ALLOCATION

Q1 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q2 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q3 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q4 
H-EXPENDITURE

YTD H-
EXPENDITURE

H - BALANCE 
(Allocation - 

Expenditures)

D2 DHS  $               1,872,000.00  $        179,655.87  $        479,517.49  $        489,050.94  $        486,366.92  $        1,634,591.22  $              237,408.78 

D2 LASD  $                  465,000.00  $          73,488.11  $        104,254.64  $        121,019.35  $        121,019.35  $           419,781.45  $                45,218.55 

D6 PD  $               3,067,000.00  $        459,835.00  $        649,608.00  $        658,102.00  $        794,448.00  $        2,561,993.00  $              505,007.00 

D7 DHS  $             97,642,000.00  $   24,835,860.07  $   10,094,162.66  $   25,029,408.52  $   25,818,362.56  $      85,777,793.81  $         11,864,206.19 

D7 DMH  $             11,026,000.00  $        747,472.46  $        799,307.38  $        977,437.90  $     1,277,923.33  $        3,802,141.07  $           7,223,858.93 

D7 DPH  $               1,564,000.00  $        340,813.53  $        311,716.22  $        352,684.16  $        385,688.58  $        1,390,902.49  $              173,097.51 

STRATEGY AGENCY
ORIGINAL 21-22
H-ALLOCATION

Q1 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q2 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q3 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q4 
H-EXPENDITURE

YTD H-
EXPENDITURE

H - BALANCE 
(Allocation - 

Expenditures)

E6 CEO  $                  815,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                          -    $              815,000.00 

E6 DHS  $             26,471,000.00  $     6,203,512.80  $     5,508,235.79  $     6,138,583.68  $     7,201,130.86  $      25,051,463.13  $           1,419,536.87 

E6 DPH  $                  756,000.00  $          44,978.00  $          49,960.00  $        142,671.00  $        254,086.00  $           491,695.00  $              264,305.00 

E6 LAHSA  $             11,121,000.00  $     2,704,972.73  $     2,873,947.76  $     2,198,296.38  $     1,645,992.30  $        9,423,209.17  $           1,697,790.83 

E7 CEO  $               7,174,000.00  $                       -    $          53,500.00  $        153,430.35  $        250,193.97  $           457,124.32  $           6,716,875.68 

E7 LAHSA  $             18,008,000.00  $     2,873,031.02  $     4,734,241.09  $     4,540,203.75  $     2,317,401.17  $      14,464,877.03  $           3,543,122.97 

E8 CEO  $               1,599,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $        218,989.01  $           218,989.01  $           1,380,010.99 

E8 DHS  $             33,458,000.00  $     5,373,639.20  $     5,475,855.27  $     5,320,849.96  $     6,385,458.08  $      22,555,802.51  $         10,902,197.49 

E8 DMH  $                    81,000.00  $          16,171.17  $          18,398.05  $          17,098.92  $          21,035.62  $             72,703.76  $                  8,296.24 

E8 DPH  $                  668,000.00  $        129,443.00  $        120,031.00  $        124,957.00  $        106,008.00  $           480,439.00  $              187,561.00 

E8 LAHSA  $             60,593,000.00  $     9,343,743.88  $   13,212,036.19  $   13,787,806.47  $     8,959,938.92  $      45,303,525.46  $         15,289,474.54 

E14 LAHSA  $             20,000,000.00  $     1,617,593.01  $     4,889,578.21  $     4,482,078.20  $     3,677,956.21  $      14,667,205.63  $           5,332,794.37 

STRATEGY AGENCY
ORIGINAL 21-22
H-ALLOCATION

Q1 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q2 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q3 
H-EXPENDITURE

Q4 
H-EXPENDITURE

YTD H-
EXPENDITURE

H - BALANCE 
(Allocation - 

Expenditures)
ADMIN/
AUDIT CEO  $               4,211,000.00  $        453,225.00  $        486,347.00  $        559,579.00  $        823,320.00  $        2,322,471.00  $           1,888,529.00 

AUDIT CEO  $                                 -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                          -    $                            -   

ORIGINAL 21-22
H-ALLOCATION

TOTAL
Q1 

H-EXPENDITURE

TOTAL
Q2 

H-EXPENDITURE

TOTAL
Q3 

H-EXPENDITURE

TOTAL
Q4 

H-EXPENDITURE
TOTAL YTD H-
EXPENDITURE

TOTAL H - 
BALANCE 

(Allocation - 
Expenditures)

 $           466,715,000.00  $   79,405,254.55  $   74,635,730.29  $   93,353,066.88  $   86,873,221.32  $    334,267,273.04  $       132,447,726.96 

TOTAL MEASURE H
ALL 

DEPARTMENTS/AGENCIES

MEASURE H ADMINISTRATION  

HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION STRATEGIES  

HOUSING SUBSIDIZATION STRATEGIES  

INCREASE INCOME STRATEGIES

CASE MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES  

COORDINATED ENTRY SYSTEM STRATEGIES  



FY 2023-24 HI Funding Recommendations 

Process and Timeline  September 1, 2022



Budget 
Mapping

01

Community and 
Stakeholder 
Engagement02

Draft Funding 
Recommendations

Final Funding 
Recommendations

04

JULY     AUGUST SEPTEMBER     OCTOBER     NOVEMBER
2022

DECEMBER     JANUARY

Timeline Overview

2023

03

2



DATE ACTIVITY

1 Thu, 8/18/22
10:30-12:30pm

Strategy Lead Meeting #1 to discuss the New Framework to End Homelessness 
in Los Angeles County and our Accelerated FY 2023-24 HI Funding 
Recommendations Process.

2 Thu, 8/25/22
2:00-4:00pm

Strategy Lead Meeting #2 to discuss draft mapping of the current strategies to 
New Framework. CEO-HI may request lead departments/agencies to provide 
additional program and budget information necessary to evaluate New 
Framework budget scenarios.

3 Week of 9/12/22
Through 10/21/22

Community Listening Sessions #1 through #12
a. One for each SPA (8)
b. Two All City/COG sessions
c. Two Lived Experience sessions (hybrid in-person & remote)

4 Wed, 9/22/22
10:00-12:00pm

Strategy Lead Meeting #3 to discuss the following:
a. Discuss CEO-HI draft proposed FY 2023-24 HI Funding 

Recommendations factoring in program and budget information 
submitted by lead depts/agencies

b. Share feedback received during Community Listening Sessions to date.

5 Wed, 10/26/22
2:00-4:00pm

Strategy Lead Meeting #4, if necessary, to do the following:
a. Discuss feedback received during the Community Listening Sessions
b. Finalize draft proposed FY 2023-24 Funding Recommendations (Measure 

H and County HHAP amounts, by dept/agency) 3



DATE ACTIVITY

6
Mon

11/7/22
Publicly release draft proposed FY 2023-24 Funding Recommendations to 
begin a two-week public comment period

7
Tue

11/8/22
1:00-2:30pm

Public webinar to provide an overview of the draft proposed FY 2023-24 
Funding Recommendations

8 Tue
11/22/22 Last day for Public Comment

9
Thu 

11/24/22 Thanksgiving

10 Wed 11/30/22
1:00-3:00pm

Strategy Lead Meeting #6 to discuss the following:
a. Discuss feedback received during the public comment period.
b. Review and finalize the draft proposed FY 2023-24 funding 

recommendations
c. Share the draft 1/24/23 Board Letter directives 4



DATE ACTIVITY

11 Mon
12/5/22

Share with Homeless Policy Board Deputies the draft Board Letter 
including any proposed mid-year FY 2022-23 funding changes 
and the FY 2023-24 Funding Recommendations

12 Thu
12/8/22

Homeless Policy Board Deputy Meeting:
CEO-HI presents on the 1/24/23 Board Letter

13 Thu
12/15/22 Budget Deputy Meeting: CEO-HI presents on the 1/24/22 Board Letter

14 Thu
1/12/23

Homeless Policy Board Deputy Meeting: If necessary, 
CEO-HI presents again on the 1/24/22 Board Letter before filing

15 Thu
1/12/23 File Board Letter

16 Mon
1/16/23 MLK Holiday

17 Tue
1/24/23 Present Board Letter at Board of Supervisors Meeting 5


	DATE:    Thursday, September 1, 2022
	TIME:    1:00 p.m.
	BOS-Special-Tax_Motion_Ordinance_12-6-16-1.pdf
	sd16-5972.pdf
	Homelessness Resolution special Election 120616.pdf
	Ordinance Homelessness 120616.pdf

	Measure H Expenditure Log _ COAB Version- FY 21-22.pdf
	 H - 21-22




